
 
 

July 8, 2015  
Tour, 5:00 p.m.; Meeting, 5:30 p.m. 

Chichaqua Bot toms Greenbe l t  (8700  N .E .  126  Avenue,  Maxwel l ,  IA)  
 

AGENDA 
 

Tour of Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. leaving from the Longhouse 
 
1) Roll Call 
2) Public Comments 
3) Financial Reports 
4) Request For Proposal, Lodge Concession 
 

5)  

CONSENT AGENDA  
Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member or member of 
the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to have an item removed. 
 

Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
6) Action on Bill List 
7) Purchase: CXT Uni-Sex Vault Toilet - Easter Lake Park, Not to exceed $19,326.25 
8) Purchase:  Forklift for Equipment/Maintenance operations - $13,950.00 
9) Setting Date of Public Hearing:  Jester Park Sewer System - August 12, 2015 
10) Setting Date of Public Hearing: Fort Des Moines Park, Mid-American Energy easements - August 
 12, 2015 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
11) Public Hearing: Fort Des Moines Park Master Plan and Estimated Costs 
 A) Fort Des Moines Capital Improvement Plan - Not to exceed $1,510,927.00 
12) Jester Park Conservation Center - Financial Plan and Building design changes - Not to exceed 
 $10,375,000.00 
13) Jester Park Conservation Center, Entrance Road Relocation - Not to exceed $43,834.45 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION 
14) Director's Report  
15) Board Chair and Member's Remarks 
16) Adjournment 
 
Upcoming Events 
IACCB Fall Conference, September 17-19, 2015, Cedar Rapids 
  
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300 

11



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
U

N
IT

 #
U

N
IT

Ex
pe

ns
e 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
Ex

pe
nd

ed
B

al
an

ce
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
%

 
Ex

pe
nd

ed
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,6
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
(5

,6
01

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
7.

3%
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

16
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
8,

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(3
33

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0.

2%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
62

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
,4

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
08

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
96

.7
%

60
06

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
d

38
5,

28
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
6,

71
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,4

24
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
0.

4%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

65
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

,7
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

.6
%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
66

2,
87

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
65

8,
34

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

52
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

.3
%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
13

5,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
7,

04
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
45

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
1.

1%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
09

4,
49

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

04
8,

99
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
45

,5
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

95
.8

%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
21

8,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

6,
13

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

94
.4

%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s
12

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

88
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

.7
%

61
10

Pa
rk

s A
dv

oc
ac

y 
U

ni
t

41
0,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

4,
48

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

(4
3,

68
3)

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

0.
6%

61
10

Pa
rk

s A
dv

oc
ac

y 
U

ni
t

42
6,

98
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

41
9,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
.2

%
61

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
M

ai
nt

.
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

03
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

1,
13

5,
16

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

18
1,

61
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
(4

6,
45

4)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

4.
1%

61
24

Eq
ue

st
ria

n 
Ce

nt
er

31
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

5,
08

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,9

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

74
.6

%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
55

8,
81

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
63

0,
92

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(7

2,
11

5)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

2.
9%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
1,

01
4,

75
0

$ 
   

   
 

96
8,

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
45

,7
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
95

.5
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
4,

77
5,

37
7

$ 
   

   
  

4,
82

2,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

(4
7,

57
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
1.

0%
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l -
 F

un
d 

2
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

18
6,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
18

6,
07

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

.9
%

Al
l U

ni
ts

B
en

ef
its

 (I
PE

R
S/

FI
C

A/
In

s,
 E

tc
.)

1,
00

5,
17

9
$ 

   
   

  
95

4,
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,6
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

95
.0

%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t -
 F

un
d 

3
02

10
-0

21
4

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
61

00
In

su
ra

nc
e,

M
ed

., 
W

or
k.

 C
om

p.
13

3,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
2,

65
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
92

.0
%

B
on

d 
- F

un
d 

51
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
4,

01
3,

25
0

$ 
   

   
 

2,
62

2,
28

7
$ 

   
   

 
1,

39
0,

96
3

$ 
   

   
65

.3
%

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
19

1,
65

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
2,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
79

.8
%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

61
21

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

21
4,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

6,
02

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

8,
37

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
96

.1
%

02
10

-0
21

4
Tr

ai
ls

, S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
49

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,0

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
43

3,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

.4
%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
70

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
84

,9
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
(1

4,
98

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
1.

4%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

28
4,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
29

1,
00

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

(6
,6

08
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

2.
3%

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
8,

96
1,

06
5

$ 
   

   
  

6,
11

3,
75

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
84

7,
31

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
.2

%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
5,

49
8,

60
0

$ 
  

4,
06

8,
34

8
$ 

  
1,

43
0,

25
2

$ 
 

74
.0

%
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

En
te

rp
ris

es
 - 

Fu
nd

 2
86

61
21

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

34
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

0,
81

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

1,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

.3
%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
47

,1
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
,4

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

.0
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

38
9,

17
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

4,
22

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

4,
95

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
42

.2
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

15
,9

45
,7

51
$ 

 
12

,3
87

,0
37

$ 
   

3,
55

8,
71

4
$ 

   
  

77
.7

%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
20

14
- 2

01
5 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

B
ud

ge
t

- a
s 

of
 0

6/
30

/1
5 

(1
00

%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)
- a

s 
of

 0
6/

30
/1

5 
(1

00
%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

22



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

&
 M

IS
C

. C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

8
7

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
5

4
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

  
7

6
0

,1
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

,0
3

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
8

7
,4

6
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
9

,8
5

1
$

   
   

   
 

7
4

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
C

0
6

-6
1

3
4

C
B

G
 S

H
A

W
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
4

3
0

,9
1

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

1
,6

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5

8
,8

6
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
3

2
,7

7
6

$
   

   
  

(1
,8

6
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,8
9

4
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
8

7
,6

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
7

,6
2

5
$

   
   

  
2

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
3

6
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

6
5

,9
3

3
$

   
   

 
1

,9
3

5
,7

6
9

$
   

   
 

1
7

4
,0

9
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

,8
8

8
,6

7
3

$
   

   
 

1
2

6
,9

6
1

$
   

   
   

  
7

,0
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
5

7
,6

7
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

1
,2

6
5

,0
5

1
$

   
 

3
3

7
,7

0
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

7
,8

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
,0

4
0

$
   

   
   

 
(5

,1
9

6
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

1
8

JP
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
B

LD
G

 R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

6
,2

9
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
6

,2
9

1
$

   
   

  
9

3
,7

0
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

1
9

EC
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,5

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

2
0

4
-M

IL
E 

C
R

EE
K

 B
A

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
3

4
0

,7
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

6
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
 

9
7

0
,4

1
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

1
JP

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
,4

0
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

 
1

,5
9

5
,8

0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,4
4

5
,7

2
2

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

8
,8

2
1

$
   

   
   

  
4

,6
1

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
7

0
,0

8
7

)
$

   
   

   
  

3
6

3
,3

4
9

$
   

   
  

3
,6

3
6

,6
5

1
$

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

2
C

B
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
1

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

8
,3

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
3

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 I 
(f

kn
 E

L 
Tr

ai
l P

h
as

e 
I)

1
,1

0
0

,5
3

2
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
3

,7
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

6
,1

0
8

$
   

   
   

  
9

0
3

,7
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

6
,1

0
8

$
   

   
   

  
3

,7
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
8

3
,6

5
1

$
   

 
1

6
,8

8
1

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
4

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 II
 (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

P
h

as
e 

II
)

1
4

1
,0

1
3

$
   

   
   

  
2

2
7

,8
7

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
,0

4
3

,2
3

8
$

   
   

 
2

0
5

,6
5

8
$

   
   

   
  

9
5

8
,0

3
8

$
   

   
   

  
2

1
8

,5
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

3
2

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
6

4
4

,7
1

8
$

   
   

  
(2

7
5

,8
3

4
)

$
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

2
5

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 II
I (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

P
h

as
e 

II
I)

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

9
,5

3
4

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
,2

3
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
1

,4
2

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

2
,6

6
1

$
   

   
   

 
4

4
5

,3
3

9
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

2
6

FD
M

 P
O

N
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 &
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

B
A

SI
N

8
5

4
,9

0
3

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
3

,9
8

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

2
,2

0
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
0

,8
6

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

6
,0

3
6

$
   

   
   

  
2

2
,1

6
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

6
7

9
,0

6
5

$
   

   
  

1
7

5
,8

3
8

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

7
FD

M
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

-S
H

EL
TE

R
/T

R
A

IL
S/

P
EN

IN
SU

LA
8

1
,1

7
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,3

3
2

,1
6

9
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
9

,2
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
5

,7
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

3
,3

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
1

9
,0

8
5

$
   

   
  

1
,2

9
4

,2
6

3
$

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

8
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

4
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

3
0

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

8
2

,9
1

1
$

   
   

  
2

7
,0

8
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
9

H
TT

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 T

O
 G

LW
 (

fk
a 

N
ea

l S
m

it
h

)
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

0
TM

 C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1

,0
9

7
,4

6
5

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

6
,6

6
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
2

9
,0

1
2

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

2
7

,1
2

5
$

   
 

7
0

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

1
TM

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

&
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
O

U
SE

1
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

7
,6

3
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
7

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

0
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,5
7

4
$

   
   

   
 

7
8

7
,4

2
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

2
YB

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
3

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
,0

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

,6
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

5
,7

9
7

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
1

,2
0

3
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
3

TR
A

IL
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,2

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
6

,7
7

2
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
4

JP
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

5
8

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

6
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

3
,0

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

  
8

0
,2

3
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
6

3
,2

6
0

$
   

   
  

8
8

2
,7

4
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

5
C

B
G

 W
O

O
SL

EY
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-N

O
 S

A
LE

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
6

C
B

G
 M

EN
D

EN
H

A
LL

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

6
7

6
,2

6
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

1
,1

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
1

,1
6

7
$

   
   

  
(4

,9
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
7

C
X

T 
V

A
U

LT
 T

O
IL

ET
S

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
 

1
9

0
,8

6
7

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

8
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S/

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
R

ES
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
1

0
4

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
6

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
7

,2
2

1
$

   
   

   
 

3
8

7
,2

5
5

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

9
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

7
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

0
7

$
   

   
   

  
9

,6
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
8

,0
9

7
$

   
   

  
(1

0
1

,0
9

7
)

$
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
0

B
EA

V
ER

 C
R

EE
K

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

9
3

,4
6

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
3

,0
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
3

,4
6

9
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
2

R
O

A
D

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T 

R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

0
,2

3
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,2
3

7
$

   
   

  
8

2
9

,7
6

3
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
3

C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

-M
IL

LE
R

/R
IS

T 
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
4

C
B

G
 A

IR
P

O
R

T 
1

6
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
5

YB
 A

LI
TZ

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
  

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
6

C
B

G
 F

R
EE

LA
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
2

,0
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
4

2
,0

8
7

$
   

   
  

(3
,4

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

8
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

,7
4

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,0
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

1
,9

7
3

$
   

   
   

 
3

8
,7

2
7

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

5
0

YB
 P

R
EI

ST
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
1

,6
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
2

1
,6

4
0

$
   

   
  

(3
2

0
,1

4
0

)
$

   
   

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5

33



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

&
 M

IS
C

. C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
8

,6
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

,1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
,1

9
3

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
8

,4
4

0
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-9
9

9
9

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

2
9

1
,3

6
7

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

9
,2

9
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

1
9

,2
9

9
$

   
   

  
1

2
2

,0
6

8
$

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

5
1

O
V

ER
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
,0

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
3

,0
9

5
$

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

9
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

2
EL

 L
O

D
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

,3
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
4

,3
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
,9

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

6
5

,3
3

8
$

   
   

  
9

,6
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
3

-6
2

5
5

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
ST

R
EA

M
B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
2

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,7
2

3
$

   
   

   
   

(2
,7

2
3

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

,4
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

,4
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

4
5

1
,5

1
9

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

9
JP

 C
A

M
P

 S
TO

R
E

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

(4
,2

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

1
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
2

8
,5

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

9
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

,0
7

3
,5

8
5

$
   

   
   

(2
,1

6
5

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
  

9
0

8
,5

8
5

$
   

   
  

1
9

,9
8

1
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
6

2
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
9

,8
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
(9

2
,2

0
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
7

,6
8

5
$

   
   

  
(0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

1
3

-6
2

6
3

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
C

V
T 

&
 G

LW
 T

R
A

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

6
5

YB
 B

A
N

E 
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
2

3
8

,3
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

8
,7

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
8

,7
5

0
$

   
   

  
(4

2
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
4

-6
2

6
8

EL
 D

IK
ES

/D
R

ED
G

IN
G

/W
A

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
5

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
4

,6
7

7
$

   
   

   
  

1
6

,0
5

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
(2

2
0

,4
4

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
2

3
0

,2
8

9
$

   
   

  
1

,1
9

4
,7

1
1

$
   

 
C

1
4

-6
2

6
9

FD
M

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
1

1
,2

0
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,8
7

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,8
7

3
$

   
   

   
 

9
8

,3
2

8
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

4
-6

2
7

0
EL

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 B

R
ID

G
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
,9

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
,7

9
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
2

,7
1

4
$

   
   

   
 

(2
2

,7
1

4
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

1
C

B
G

 K
A

L-
D

EN
 F

A
R

M
S 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
4

3
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
3

,5
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(4

3
,5

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

,0
9

0
$

   
   

  
4

3
,8

6
0

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
4

-6
2

7
2

EL
 R

A
IN

 G
A

R
D

EN
S

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

,3
7

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
5

,3
7

9
$

   
   

   
 

4
,6

2
1

$
   

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

7
4

C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
1

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

1
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

,8
9

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
8

,8
9

8
$

   
   

   
 

1
5

2
,7

0
2

$
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
7

5
G

W
T-

B
IL

L 
R

IL
EY

 T
R

A
IL

/F
EA

SI
B

IL
IT

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
,6

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
2

,6
7

2
$

   
   

   
 

(2
2

,6
7

2
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

6
C

B
G

 S
M

IT
H

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

S
7

3
,8

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

7
3

,8
0

7
$

   
 

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
  

W
A

TE
R

SH
ED

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 W

A
TE

R
SH

ED
 IM

P
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

JE
ST

ER
 P

A
R

K
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 #

1
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
,9

6
9

,6
8

0
$

   
  

1
5

,9
7

1
,3

7
3

$
   

  
8

,1
3

3
,0

1
2

$
   

   
 

4
,3

0
5

,9
6

8
$

   
   

 
9

,1
3

3
,0

4
2

$
   

   
 

2
,8

8
9

,6
3

4
$

   
   

 
7

,4
0

1
,4

9
5

$
   

   
   

(5
,4

2
8

,4
3

3
)

$
   

   
  

1
3

,9
9

5
,7

3
9

$
  

1
5

,9
4

5
,3

1
4

$
  

44



 
Request For Proposals 

Jester Park Lodge 
 

Guest Services Management 
(Bookings and Catering) 

 
Polk County Conservation 

11407 NW Jester Park Drive 
Granger, Iowa 50109

RFP 2015-#002 

55



PREFACE 
 
This Request For Proposals ("RFP") has been developed by Polk County Conservation to 
provide a clear illustration of its expectations for the privatization of the guest services 
operations (bookings and full-service catering) of the Jester Park Lodge and immediate 
grounds located at 11407 NW Jester Park Drive on the northeastern side of Jester Park, 
Granger, Iowa. The venue is surrounded by mature woodlands and has an overlook deck 
providing beautiful Saylorville Lake views.   
 
The RFP is designed to provide interested parties with sufficient information on the 
proposed project to enable submission of a proposal that will respond to the Polk County 
Conservation Board expectations for the management of the guest services operations 
(bookings and food and beverage services including a full-service bar) of the Jester Park 
Lodge. 
 
The Request for Proposals provides all instructions and forms for submission of a proposal 
and associated reference material. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact for Information:  Clarke Johnson, Parks Superintendent 
      clarke.johnson@polkcountyiowa.gov 

66



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Polk County Conservation constructed the Jester Park Lodge overlooking the Des Moines 
River within Jester Park that opened to the public on December 12, 2001. In 2006, Polk 
County Conservation issued its initial Request For Proposals (RFP) seeking qualified and 
competent food and beverage service including full-banquet dining concessionaires to 
provide services at the Jester Park Lodge.  This rental facility accommodates 
approximately 260 people and overlooks Saylorville Lake in the northeastern part of Jester 
Park.  It specializes in four seasons of beautiful scenery nestled in mature woodlands and 
lake overlook and is a unique destination for weddings, receptions, family gatherings, 
corporate retreats and other group outings. The Lodge has a kitchen equipped to be used 
with an on-site caterer and the seating area can be divided into two separate meeting 
rooms.   
 
The existing contract will expire on December 31, 2016.  Through this RFP process, the 
successful bidder will be provided exclusivity for the room rentals operations (booking 
management), catering and liquor sales for all Lodge related activities and events.  
(Attachment B) is a multiple year history of rental information and gross income).  The 
intent of this process is to award the new contract at least 12 months prior to the 
expiration of the current contract to ensure no loss of service. 
 
Jester Park is open to the public from 6:00 am to 10:30 p.m. year-round.  The Lodge 
hours may be extended to midnight for rental functions and days of operations are 
established by the awarded proposer through rental uses as there are no public hours for 
the lodge.  
 
The private operator would have exclusive rights to the management and operations of 
the reservations of indoor/outdoor space, full-service catering and liquor sales to all 
customers and renters of the Lodge excluding; 1) four (4) weekend days for programs 
(pre-scheduled for a Saturday, Sunday or Holiday); 2) 24 weekday uses for County 
meetings, educational programs, Great Outdoors Foundation meetings, public 
presentations, etc. annually. Additionally, Polk County Conservation shall have access to 
any open weekday times at no cost (pre-scheduled) and the right to bring in outside 
food;. 
 
The proposal and five (5) copies should be delivered no later than the close of 
business (4:30 p.m.), Tuesday, September 1, 2015 to: 
 

Clarke Johnson 
Parks Superintendent 
Polk County Conservation 
11407 NW Jester Park Drive 
Granger, IA 50109 
 

Please submit 1 original and 5 copies of your proposal in a sealed envelope.  
Questions regarding this RFP should be directed to Clarke Johnson in writing and either 
faxed to (515) 323-5354 or via e-mail at clarke.johnson@polkcountyiowa.gov.  No 
questions or responses will be received or provided verbally. All proposals will become 
public at the time of the bid opening.  Trade secrets may be marked as confidential.  If 
challenged, defending the trade secret is the Proposer's obligation and not the obligation 
of Polk County Conservation.  The entire proposal cannot be marked confidential. 

77



STATEMENT OF INTENT AND INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSER 
 
SERVICES PROVIDED BY POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION 
 
Polk County Conservation shall maintain and manage the following operations of the Jester 
Park Lodge and grounds: 
 
 Maintenance of the exterior grounds (mowing, trimming, snow removal, etc.); 
 Infrastructure of the physical building and mechanical equipment; 
 Partner with the contractor for marketing and promotions of the Lodge; 
 Provide maintenance subject to normal wear and tear.  (E.g. Painting, plumbing, 

electric, flooring, etc.); 
 Wifi capabilities within Lodge. 

 
The Polk County Conservation shall also provide to the Contractor the following space and 
equipment at the Jester Park Lodge: 

 
 All existing tables, chairs, and audio/visual equipment; 
 Kitchen and all existing equipment and storage; 
 Meeting room storage areas; 
 Exterior storage for event set-up and operations (out building adjacent to Lodge); 
 Parking area to service lodge uses. 

 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR 
 
Polk County Conservation (PCC) shall provide the Contractor the right to provide the 
following services: 
 
 Room rentals for all space within the Jester Park Lodge and adjacent grounds 

(approximately three-acres surrounding the Lodge including the parking lot and 
shelter with an attached aerial map for reference) with the following exceptions: 
 A. four (4) weekend days or holiday date's annually for PCC use (pre-
 scheduled); 
 B. twenty-four (24) weekday uses for programming by PCC; 
 C. Free access for non-booked weekday's (pre-scheduled) for PCC uses. 
 

 Exclusive rights for reservation bookings, full service food and beverage operations 
including full-service liquor offerings and on-site vending, with the following 
exceptions: 
 A. "Non-catered" functions whereby a renter such as a family reunion, non-
profit meeting, etc. that would bring in their own food (pot-luck style) will be 
allowed.  The contractor will receive a "non-catered event" fee for these uses.  The 
non-catered fee shall be submitted as a part of your response to this RFP in the 
submittal document section. Polk County Conservation will be waived this restriction 
and fee for their uses. 

 

88



Other responsibilities of the Contractor for the exclusive rights above include: 
 
 Management, staffing and financing of the above rights and responsibilities; 
 Custodial care of the building and immediate grounds (walkways, flooring, rest 

rooms, window's, walkway to road and deck/patio areas, etc.);  
 Pay all utility expenses (electric, gas, trash, water and sewer). The utility costs have 

averaged approximately $10,000 annually; 
 Providing at cost (food and labor) an annual volunteer banquet for up to 250 

volunteers and Board Members. 
 Provide proof of insurance naming the Polk County Conservation and Polk County 

as additional insured's.  See Exhibit A for insurance requirements. 
 Provide dram shop insurance and liquor license. 
 Provide Polk County Conservation compensation for the rights listed above.   

 
CONTRACT TERMS/LENGHT OF AGREEMENT: 
The formal contract shall include this RFP, the awarded Proposer's proposal and the 
negotiated contract.  The awarded proposer will be offered a five-year contract with one 
option to renew for an additional five-years upon mutual agreement of both parties.   
 
SCHEDULE OF PROCESS: 
 
Date of RFP Issuance:    July 8, 2015  
 
Lodge Facility Tours:    July 20 - 31, 2015 (Proposer to schedule)
  
Final submittal of questions:   August 7, 2015 (By close of business)  
 
Responses to questions submitted:  August 14, 2015 
 
Proposals due:      September 1, 2015 (By close of business) 
 

The Polk County Conservation Office is open to the public Monday - Friday 8:00 am to 4:30 p.m. 
 
RFP Contact Information: (Scheduling of Lodge tours) 
 
Clarke Johnson 
Park Superintendent 
Polk County Conservation 
11407 NW Jester Park Drive 
Granger, Iowa 50109 
Fax: (515) 323-5354 
Email: clarke.johnson@polkcountyiowa.gov  
 
Note: All questions must be submitted in writing.  No questions will be answered in person or over the 
phone and Polk County Conservation shall only consider items in writing regarding the process and review of 
this RFP.  All verbal responses to questions shall be considered null and void and not subject to dispute from 
proposers. 

99



PROPOSAL FORMAT 
 
The proposal submission shall be prepared in a straightforward and concise manner, 
identifying clearly and succinctly any deviations, enhancements and other differences that 
exist between the RFP and the Contractor’s proposed services. 
 
 Proposed compensation to Polk County Conservation.  Acceptable payment options 

include a straight percentage of gross sales, a fixed monthly lease payment, or the 
Contractor pays a percentage of gross sales after a minimum of gross sales are 
processed. Include any annual or renewal term adjustments in your proposal; 

 Evidence of Financial Capacity; 
 Current Department of Public Health license and copy of most recent inspection; 
 Anticipated staffing levels and hours of operation.  Please indicate if your operation 

will include any closings due to holidays or other reasons; 
 Submittal of current catering menu options and pricing; 
 Brief history of your company.  Years in business, major accounts, references. 

 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 
A committee made up of representatives from Polk County Conservation staff; Polk County 
Conservation Board and one representative from the event/hospitality industry shall score 
the RFP’s.  One composite score shall be established by the committee with the 
committee's recommendations being forwarded to the Polk County 
Conservation Board for award at their meeting on October 14, 2015; 5:30 p.m. 
Polk County Administration Building (11407 NW Jester Park Drive), Granger, IA 
50109.  The RFP Review Committee will select the most responsible and responsive 
Proposer with the highest point value to be recommended for award to the Polk County 
Conservation Board.   
 
 Criteria         Value 
 
1. Compensation to Polk County Conservation     30 pts. 
2. Business plan, staffing levels, marketing ideas    25 pts. 
3. History of company, contractors experience and reputation  20 pts. 
4. References, client list, years of similar service and governmental  
    related contracts         15 pts. 
5. Portfolio; photos of room set-ups, food displays, menus   10 pts. 
6. Local preference*         02 pts.  
 
Total Points Available:        100 + 2 
 
 
* Given to businesses with headquarters, or headquarters of its parent or holding  company, 
 residing within the corporate limits of Polk County, Iowa. 
 
 
 

1010



 
COMPENSATION FORMULA SCORING 
The Polk County Conservation Board shall establish the RFP Compensation score as 
follows: 
 
Highest payment total to PCCB = full point value 
2nd highest payment total to PCCB = 2nd highest payment/highest payment X 25 
 
 Example: 
 Point Value: 30 maximum points (example) 
 
 Formula:  $10,000 annually (highest payment)  = 30 pts. 
   $8,000 annually (second highest payment) = 20 pts. 
   (($8,000/$10,000) X 25) = 20  
 
 
PCCB RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR REJECT PROPOSALS 
Proposals may be rejected for the following reasons: 
 Failure to provide any information requested is cause for rejection; 
 Providing false or incomplete information is grounds for rejection; 
 Proposals received after the deadline will not be considered; 
 Conditions placed on proposal is cause for rejection; 
 Direct contact with PCCB staff or officials, except as permitted in these instructions, 

between the issuance date and award date are grounds for disqualification. 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board (PCCB) can accept or reject any proposal in whole or 
in part; can seek clarification from any proposer and can waive any irregularities in 
proposal submissions. 
 
 
AWARD 
 
All proposers will be notified of the intent to award to a particular contractor.  The award 
will be made at a public meeting of the Polk County Conservation Board, tentatively 
scheduled for October 14, 2015; 5:30 p.m. at the Polk County Administration Building (111 
Court Avenue; Board of Supervisors Chambers).  The Board's decision is final. 

 
 
 
 

1111



1212



Attachment A 
Furnishings & Kitchen Equipment Inventory 

 
 
 
Banquet Furnishings: 

Item Quantity Condition 
8' Rounds 20 Good 
8' Rectangle Tables 20 Good 
6' Rectangle Tables 10 Good 
6' Conference Tables 6 Good 
Burgundy molded chairs 240 Good 
 
 
Kitchen/Storage Equipment: 

Item Quantity Condition 
6 burner gas stove w/ 2'x2' griddle 1 Good 
Side by side ovens 1 Good 
Stainless steel tables (2- 6' x 30" & 1 -4' x 30') 3 Good 
Two door commercial refrigerator 1 Good 
Two door commercial freezer 1 Good 
Four compartment sink 1 Good 
Quick cycle dishwasher 1 Good 
Two (2) keg, keg cooler 1 Good 
# ice maker 1 Good 
Walk-in cooler (88' x 88" x 95" high) 1 Excellent 
1 Gallon coffee maker 1 Good 
2.5 gallon Ice Tea maker 1 Good 
Dolly carts ( 2' x 3') 2 Good 
Wire shelving (2' x 4') 6 Good 
 
 
Audio / Visual Equipment: 

Item Quantity Condition 
Podium 1 Good 
Sound System (dual frequency) 1 Good 
Handheld wireless mic 2 Good 
Lapel wireless mic 2 Good 
Mic stand 1 Good 
Portable tripod video screen 1 Good 
Projector stand 1 Good 
A-frame white board (large) 2 Good 
A-frame white board (small) 2 Good 
Poster Board frame 1 Good 

1313



Attachment B 
Three-Year Event/Gross Revenue History 

 
 
 

Item 2012 2013 2014 
Number of Events 87 81 89 
    
Catering Revenue $319,000 $274,595 $375,881 
Liquor Revenue $97,562 $109,263 $135,190 
Event Set-up Revenue $27,650 $26,425 $30,100 
"Non-catered" Revenue $475 $2,110 $992 
Decor Revenue $49,713 $66,252 $90,271 
Total Annual Income $494,312 $478,645 $632,434 

 
 
 

1414



Attachment C 
Polk County Conservation Jester Park Lodge RFP Entity Submittal Form  

 
Name of Company:            
 
Address:             
     Street   City   State   Zip 
 
Type of Company: (Corporation, LLC, Etc.):        
 
Contact Person:            
       Name      Title 
 
Contact Info:             
  Email       Phone 
 
Person Authorized to execute Contract:        
        Name    Title 
 
Non-catered event fee: $     (for pot-luck style events) 
 
Total Annual Compensation Value Estimate: $        
 
Please propose contract compensation terms; annual adjustments and renewal 
adjustments to Polk County Conservation:  
 
Regarding the sections related to the following please prepare a concise response or 
attach as appropriate to the below items as an attachment to this submittal: 
 
 Compensation to Polk County Conservation:  PCC shall require a monthly 

management fee of $1,000.  Your proposal should include other consideration 
to be provided to PCC regarding your rights to rental income and food/beverage 
income including liquor and vending. Ex. revenue sharing offer (% of gross 
revenues, flat fee, minimum compensation and then % thereafter, etc.) and include 
any annual increases and/or renewal term increases).  Value = 30 pts.; 
 

 Business plan, staffing levels and marketing ideas.   Value = 25 pts.;  
 

 History of company, contractors experience and reputation. Value = 20 pts.; 
 
 References, client list, complexity of events, similar service and governmental 

contracts.          Value = 15 pts.; 
 

 Photo's events, room set-ups, food displays and menus.  Value = 10 pts.; 
 
 

Additional pages, exhibits, photo's, etc. may be attached to this response 

1515



Attachment C (cont.) 
Evidence of Financial Capacity 

 
 
Attached hereto is a letter from the Federal or State regulated Bank (Financial Institution) who 
will fund my proposal. 
 
It is signed by an authorized signer for the Financial Institution, attesting to my financial 
capacity to perform guest management services (rentals, full-service catering and full-service 
liquor sales and services) at the real property locally known as the Jester Park Lodge 
(11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, Iowa 50109) for the monthly management fee 
of $1,000.00 plus: (List terms of additional compensation to Polk County Conservation below): 
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
   
By signing this representation and attaching the Bank (Financial Institution) letter 
confirming my financing capacity for this proposal, I hereby warrant that the information 
contained in this representation is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
PLEASE PRINT all the following: 
 
Bank Name:         
 
Bank Local Address:            
   Street    City   State  Zip 
 
Bank Officer:       Phone Number:    
 
       PROPOSER's Signature 
 
 
              
 
I understand that any misrepresentation or incomplete disclosure by Proposer of this financial status is 
grounds for rejection of my proposal. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 

The attached confirmation letter of your availability of funds must come from the Bank 
(Financial Institution) funding your company, and/or retaining your bank accounts, and 
must demonstrate eligibility for financing operations for a venue of this size. 

1616



Exhibit A 
Insurance Requirements 

 
CONTRACTOR OBLIGATION 
 
The contractor shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this contract, insurance of such types 
and not less than the amounts specified herein.  The Contracting Authority (POLK COUNTY 
CONSERVATION AND POLK COUNTY GOVERNMENT) shall be named as “Additional Insured,” using 
the following language:  “POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION, POLK COUNTY GOVERNMENT, its 
Elected Officials, Employees, Agents, and Assigns.” 
 
Insurance coverage will be considered acceptable when provided in one of the following methods:   
 
The Contractor shall furnish the Contracting Authority with a proper Certificate of Insurance or affidavits 
executed by representatives of duly qualified insurance companies, doing business in IOWA for approval by 
the Contracting Authority.   

 
The Certificate shall identify the following:  the insurance company firm name and address; contractor firm 
name and address; insurance policy(s) number(s); policy period; type of policy and coverage; limits of 
coverage; description of operations covered; certificate holder/”Additional Insured”; and cancellation clause.   

 
All certificates submitted for the purpose of complying with these specifications shall identify as the “Named 
Insured” the Contractor; and the Contracting Authority, its agents and representatives, as “Additional 
Insureds.”   

 
This requirement shall apply with equal force, whether the work is performed by (1) persons employed 
directly by the Contractor, (2) by a subcontractor, or (3) by an independent contractor.   

 
Regardless of such approval by the Contracting Authority, it shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to 
maintain adequate insurance coverage at all times, and failure to do so shall not relieve the Contractor of 
any contractual obligation or responsibility.  Failure on the part of the Contractor to maintain this insurance 
in full effect will be treated as such by the Contracting Authority.  Failure on the part of the Contractor to 
comply with the requirements of this article will be considered sufficient cause to suspend the work, withhold 
payment(s), and/or be disqualified from receiving further contract awards.   

 
Insurance policies filed with the Contracting Authority shall state that thirty (30) calendar days prior written 
notice will be given to the Contracting Authority before any policy covered thereby is changed or canceled.   
 
Evidence of insurance coverage as identified and stipulated by these specifications shall be approved by the 
Contracting Authority prior to any work being performed by the Contractor, subcontractor(s), or agents of 
the Contractor.   
TYPES OF INSURANCE 

 
A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability.  This insurance shall protect the 

Contractor against all claims under Iowa Workers’ Compensation Law.  The Contractor shall 
also be protected against claims for injury, disease, or death, or employees which for any 
reason, may not fall within the provisions of the Workers’ Compensation Law.  The 
insurance requirements shall not be less than the following:   

 
1. Workers’ Compensation – Statutory 
2. Employers’ Liability 
 

a. $500,000 Per Accident 
b. $500,000 Disease, Policy Limit 
c. $500,000 Disease, Each Employee 

 

1717



B. Commercial General Liability.  This insurance shall be written in comprehensive form 
and shall protect the Contracting Authority against all claims arising from injuries to any 
person or damage to property of others arising out of any negligence of the Contractor.   

 
The Contractor shall provide and maintain insurance coverage to protect the Contracting 
Authority against any and all claims for damages for personal injury, including accidental 
death, as well as from claims under this contract, whether such operations be performed by 
the Contractor or any subcontractors, or by one directly or indirectly employed by the 
Contractor or any subcontractors.   

 
The liability limits shall not be less than the following:  
  
Each Occurrence    $  1,000,000 
General Aggregate 2,000,000 
Products-Completed Operations Aggregate    2,000,000 
Personal & Advertising Injury    2,000,000 
Fire Damage (Any one Fire)       100,000 
Medical Expenses (Any One Person)           5,000 
 
($2,000,000 per occurrence single limit will meet the requirement.)  
 

C. Automobile Liability. This insurance shall be written in comprehensive form and 
 shall protect the Contractor against all claims for the operation of motor vehicles, 
  whether they are owned, non-owned, or hired, by or on behalf of the Contractor.    
 The liability limits shall not be less than the following:   

 
$1,000,000 CSL (Combined Single Limit) per accident  
 

D. Excess Liability Umbrella. The Contractor shall procure and maintain, during the life of 
this contract $1,000,000 Excess Liability Coverage (Umbrella).  This coverage is over 
and above the underlying coverage of $2,000,000 the General Liability and Automobile & 
Employers Liability.   

 
E. Builders Risk Insurance. Coverage shall be equal to 100 per cent of the 

replacement cost of all proposed construction up to $100,000 (when applicable). 
 
F. Subcontractors. The contractor shall require that any of its agents and / or 

subcontractors, who perform work and/or services pursuant to the provisions of this 
contract, meet the same insurance requirements as are required of the prime contractor.  

 
G. Performance Bond. A bond for the faithful and timely completion of the entire proposal 

must be provided with a limit of 100 percent of the contract sum (when applicable). 
 
H. Liquor Liability. Comprehensive liquor liability coverage shall be  

purchased with limits not less than $1,000,000.  This coverage is mandatory when 
the contractor/vendor will be serving alcohol for consumption. 

 
 
MISCELLANEOUS. 
 

A. Cost of Insurance.  The Contracting Authority shall make no direct payments to the 
Contractor for any costs associated with securing, maintaining, and/or providing the 
insurance coverage required by the Contract Department.  All costs of such coverage shall 
be included in the prices bid and no additional payments for such costs shall be made.   

 

1818



B. Personal Liability of Public Officials.  In carrying out any of the provisions of the 
contract, or in exercising any power or authority granted to any agent or representative of 
the County Board thereby, there shall be no liability upon such agent or representative, 
including the engineer or authorized assistants, either personally or as an official of the 
County Board, it being understood that in such matters they act as the agent and 
representative of the County Board.   

 
C. Non-Waiver of Legal Rights.  The Contracting Authority shall not be precluded or 

estopped by any measurement, estimate, or certificate made either before or after the 
completion and acceptance of the work and payment thereof, from showing the true 
amount and character of the work performed and the materials furnished by the Contractor, 
or from showing that such measurement, estimate, or certificate is untrue or incorrectly 
made or that the work or materials do not in fact conform to the contract.  

 
The Contracting Authority shall not be precluded or estopped, notwithstanding any such 
measurement, estimate, or certificate and payment in accordance therewith, from 
recovering from the Contractor and Surety such damages as it may sustain by reason of 
failure to comply with the terms of the contract.  Neither the acceptance by the Contracting 
Authority, nor any representative(s), nor payment for acceptance of the whole or any part of 
the work, nor any extent of time, nor any possession taken place by the Contracting 
Authority shall operate as a waiver of any portion of the contract, or any powers herein 
reserved, or any right to damages herein provided.  A waiver of any breach of the contract 
shall not be held to be a waiver of any other subsequent breach.   

 
D. Litigation for Claims and Save Harmless Clause.  The Contractor shall indemnify and 

hold harmless the Contracting Authority, Board of Supervisors, Elected Officials, Employees, 
Agents, and Assigns from all suits, actions, or claims of any character brought because of 
any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person(s), or property because of any 
act, omission, or neglect in safeguarding or performing the work, or through use of 
unacceptable materials in constructing the work.   

 
The Contractor shall also hold the Contracting Authority, Board of Supervisors, Elected Officials, Employees, 
and their Assigns harmless from all claims for damages arising from any neglect, default, or mismanagement 
or omission of the Contractor, any subcontractor(s), agent, or employee in the performance of any duties 
imposed by this contract, or by law.  If any litigation on account of such claims shall be commenced against 
the Contracting Authority, Board of Supervisors, Elected Officials, Employees, Agents, or Assigns, the 
Contractor, upon notice thereof from the Contracting Authority, shall defend the same at their cost and 
expense; and the record of any judgement rendered against the Contracting Authority, Board of Supervisors, 
Elected Officials, Employees, Agents, or Assigns to recover the full amount thereof, with interest and costs, 
and attorney’s fees incurred by said Contracting Authority.  The right of action therefore shall accrue to the 
Contracting Authority as soon as judgement shall have been rendered, whether the Contracting Authority 
shall have paid the amount or not.   
 
 
 
 
THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL O.S.H.A. SAFETY  
GUIDELINES AND REGULATIONS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE CONTACT PERIOD. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1919



POLK COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

 
REQUIREMENTS. 
 
Certificates of Insurance are required on every contract to show proof of adequate insurance.  A 
Certificate shall be submitted with each set of contract documents to the Risk Manager for review.  
Contract documents will not be submitted to the Conservation Board for execution until the 
Certificate of Insurance is correct and has received staff approval.  The Certificate(s) must specifically 
identify the project (No yearly or all – project certificates will be accepted), and show POLK COUNTY 
GOVERNMENT, its Elected Officials, Employees, Agents, and Assigns, as “Additional Insured.” 

 
The following statements are requirements and should aid in the preparation of an acceptable 
certificate.  The statement numbers refer to the circled numbers on the sample certificate.   

 
1. The name of the producer with complete address, zip code, and telephone number.   

 
2. The Name of the Insured with complete address, zip code, and telephone number.   

 
3. The issue date must be complete.   

  
4. The insurance companies affording coverage must be named and approved by the 

Insurance Commission of the State of Iowa.  The Company letters (4a) must be placed 
along the corresponding insurance coverages (4b).         

 
5. All Certificates shall state that XCU Coverage is included.  (If applicable) 

The limits listed below are minimum acceptable limits.  The Insurance Agent should 
review the Contract Special Provisions for each project, and verify with POLK COUNTY 
RISK MANAGEMENT that the insurance requirements have not been changed, as 
limits may vary from project to project.  

 
6. General Liability:   

Each Occurrence                                          $  1,000,000 
                      General Aggregate $  2,000,000 

Product Completed Operations Aggregate             $  2,000,000 
Personal & Advertising Injury                                  $  2,000,000 
Fire Damage (Any one fire)                                           

  Medical Expense (Any one person)                             $          5,000 
 
($2,000,000 per occurrence single limit will meet the requirement)  

 
7.       Automobile Liability:       

Each Occurrence                                                      $  1,000,000 
General Aggregate                                                    $  2,000,000 
 

8.      Workers’ Compensation: 
           -  Statutory Benefits 

-  Employers’ Liability (Coverage B) $      500,000 
 
9.  Excess Liability Umbrella                                                     $  1,000,000 
 
 
 

2020



          10.      Builders Risk 
            a.      Shall be equal to 100 per cent of replacement cost of construction. 
                     (When Applicable) 

 
11.      Performance Bond 

                a.     For the faithful and timely completion of the entire proposal  with a limit of   100 
percent of the contract sum 

 (When Applicable)  
 

12. Liquor Liability        $ 1,000,000 
  a.     Mandatory for contractors/vendors who serve alcohol for consumption 
 
13. Policy numbers for all policies must be included 

 
14.     Policy effective dates for all policies must be included 
 

15.     Policy expiration dates must be included.   
 

16. Description of Operations:  The Project Name and Work Order Number must be         
shown.  All contracts require “POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION, POLK COUNTY 
GOVERNMENT, its Elected  Officials,  Employees, Agents, and  Assigns” to be 
additionally insured.   

 
17. POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION AND POLK COUNTY GOVERNMENT must clearly and 

explicitly be shown as the Certificate Holder.   
 

18.     The Cancellation Clause must read exactly as follows:   
          “Should any of the above described policies be canceled before the   
  expiration date thereof, the issuing company will mail thirty (30) days  
  written notice to the certificate holder named to the left.” 
 

19.  All certificates of insurance must be signed by an authorized representative.   
 
20.  In order to preserve the governmental immunities available as defenses to 

 contractor (or Licensor) and its officials and employees, any insurance policy  must   
 contain an endorsement with the following language:   
 
 

“The Company and the Insured expressly agree and state that the purchase of this policy 
of insurance by the Insured does not provide coverage for torts specified in Iowa Code 
670.4, and that the Insured does not waive any of the defenses of governmental immunity 
available to the Insured under Iowa Code 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be 
amended from time to time.  The Company and the Insured further expressly agree and 
state that the Insured may, at any time, assert any of the governmental immunity 
defenses available to it without affecting the coverage afforded under this policy.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2121



Polk County Conservation Board 
Easter Lake Park, Shelter #2 

2830 Easter Lake Drive 
Des Moines, IA 

 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, May 13, 2015.  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

 
#1a – Roll Call 

Members Present: Johnson, Levis, Northway 
Members Absent:  Smith, Cataldo 
 

 
#1b – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve the May 13, 2015 meeting minutes as written. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Johnson, Northway 
 

No comments. 
#2 – Public Comments 

 

New employee Clarke Johnson, Parks Superintendent, was introduced to the Board. 
#3 & #8 – Employees, Recent Hires & Employee Introductions 

 

Information only. 
#9 – Financial Reports 

 

 
#4 - Consent Agenda Items 

MOTION:  Moved by Northway to approve the following consent agenda items: 
 a) PCCB May 2015 bill list; 
 b) staff publishing notice of hearing pursuant to Iowa Code 331.305, that a Public 

Hearing will be held at the PCCB's July 2015 meeting on electric service 
easements to Mid-American Energy for electric service to three transformer 
locations in Fort Des Moines Park (Note: public hearing was not able to be held); 

 c) directing staff to publish notice of hearing pursuant to Iowa Code 331.305, that a 
Public Hearing will be held at the PCCB's July 2015 meeting on the plans, 
specifications, cost estimate for the construction of new picnic shelters, 
restrooms, shade structures, outdoor classroom, park wide trail system and misc. 
utility and infrastructure improvements at Fort Des Moines Park.; 

  
 VOTE YEA:  Northway, Levis, Johnson 
 
 

 
#7 - Jester Park Lodge, Request for Proposal Process 

Doug Romig, Deputy Director, reviewed tentative Request for Proposal for Jester Park Lodge 
Guest Services Management and the proposed schedule for the process. 
 
 

2222



Board Meeting:  June 10, 2015             2 
 
 

 

#6 - Jester Park Conservation Center, Campaign Management & Execution Request for 
Proposal 

MOTION: Moved by Levis to approve entering into a contract with Funding Solutions, Inc. at an 
amount not to exceed $125,000 for Campaign Management & Execution services 
associated with the Jester Park Conservation Center with a target goal of $2-$3M. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Northway, Levis, Johnson 
 
 

 
#5 - Jester Park Conservation Center 

Director Leopold presented information to the Board on different scenario planning and 
considerations related to the Jester Park Conservation Center. 
 
Discussion led to Chair Johnson requesting that a work session of the entire Board be 
organized before the end of June for the Board to consider different options for moving forward 
with the Jester Park Conservation Center. 
 

• Director Leopold had no comments 
#10 – Director’s Remarks 

• Romig gave a brief report on his first month as Deputy Director 
 

None. 
#11 - Board Chair and Member's Remarks 

 

• IACCB Fall Conference, Cedar Rapids, September 17-19, 2015 
#12 - Upcoming Events 

• GOF Golf Outing, June 17 
 

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
#13 - Adjournment 

 
 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved:   
 

2323



POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
WORK SESSION MINUTES 

JUNE 23, 2015 
 

Board Members Present:  Connie Johnson, Lance Northway, Mike Smith, Tom Levis, Jim Cataldo 
Staff Members Present:  Richard Leopold, Doug Romig, Clarke Johnson, Wayne Johnson, Kami Rankin, 

Patti Petersen-Keys, Lori Foresman-Kirpes, Cindy Lentz, Roger Kuhle 
Guests
 

:  Mark Stevens 

Director Leopold reviewed the Jester Park Conservation Center Scenario Planning and Considerations 
and the potential building cost reductions.  Considerable work was done on exploring specific methods to 
reduce the overall project costs for the Jester Park Conservation Center. Involved were Mark Stevens, 
contract project manager, RDG staff,  Wayne Johnson, and himself. To attain the desired $2M in overall 
reductions to project costs, in order to meet the $10M total project cost scenario, the initial "aim" was a 
$2.5M reduction. This is because it was thought that during the review and redesign, a few minor items 
would likely be added in.  A contract  with RDG for re-design and re-engineering of current plans would 
also be needed.  The $8M scenarios would involve a nearly complete redesign, so "cost item" for this 
scenario was not needed; and the $6M and the $12M scenarios are not desirable. 

Item I:  Jester Park Conservation Center 

 
Following discussions, Director Leopold will bring to the Board's July meeting a recommendation for 
formal approval based on the $10M scenario.  The Board asked for more concrete numbers on what can 
be cut from the project. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m 
Minutes prepared by Cindy Lentz 

2424



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.   7    
Roll Call No.      15-0707     
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
                  Construction/Maintenance 
  Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving the purchase of a CXT Gunnison uni-sex vault toilet and associated costs for the north side of 
Easter Lake Park. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Authorizing the Board Chair to sign the purchase agreement for the CXT vault toilet from L.B. Foster 
and to approve all associated costs. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Amount:  $19,326.25  Total Not to Exceed 
  $17,126.25 CXT vault toilet, crane, set, delivered                 
             $  2,200.00 Site prep, fill sand, re-bar, concrete, misc.           
 
Funding Source:   Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Previously there was an old vault toilet located at the west end turn around on the north side of Easter 
Lake Park. With the construction of Phase II of the Mark C. Ackelson Trail the old vault toilet needed to 
be removed. Staff met on site and determined a better location for this vault toilet replacement would be 
at the west end of the current ADA fishing dock and covered fishing pier parking lot on the north side 
and more centrally located from the beach area to the west turn around. The benefit of a vault toilet also 
provides year around use. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):  N/A 
 
Date:  N/A 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Polk County Conservation Board approves the purchase of the CXT vault toilet for $17,126.25 
and the associated costs of $2,200 dollars for a project cost not to exceed $19,326.25 and authorize the 
Board Chair to sign the purchase agreement. 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 
 

2525



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.   8 
Roll Call No.      15-0708   
Submitted by: George M. Lentz 
            Equipment Maintenance  
   Superintendent 
                                     

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving purchase of a used 2004 Yale GLP050 forklift 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Authorizing the Polk County Conservation staff to purchase a used 2004 Yale forklift from Torrance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:  $13,950.00 
 
Funding Source:   Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond 
                               
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 
The last part of the Equipment Maintenance shop relocation was to purchase a used forklift for safe 
unloading of freight and assist in lifting and removal of large housings, castings, tracks, etc. in the 
equipment maintenance shop.  
 
Staff found a 2004 Yale GLP050 from Torrance, 6545 NE 14th Street, Des Moines to meet our 
specifications and needs and is requesting approval to purchase this piece of equipment. 
  
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):  N/A 
 
Date:  N/A 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Polk County Conservation Board approves the purchase of a used 2004 Yale GLP050 Forklift 
from Torrance, 6545 NE 14th Street, Des Moines for the purchase price not to exceed $13,950.00. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

2626



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.     9 
Roll Call No.     15-0709    
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
                   Construction/Maintenance  
   Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Setting date for a Public Hearing at the August 12, 2015 Board meeting for installation of a new Peat 
septic system that services the Jester Park Golf Course Clubhouse and Jester Park Administrative Office 
complex, to replace the current sand filter septic system and directing staff to publish an ITB for the 
systems. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Information will be provided at the August 12, 2015 on the plans and estimated costs associated with this 
project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:  N/A 
 
Funding Source:   Polk County Board of Supervisors General Fund. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
The current sand filter system located near the Jester Park Administrative office building serves all of the 
main complex, RV dump-station, and the Golf Course Clubhouse. This system needs to be replaced due 
to ground water infiltration into the 6” sewer line running from the clubhouse to the main complex sand 
filter; iron bacteria build up; and challenges with current system treatment capabilities. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
 
Date:  N/A 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Board hereby approves and directs staff to publish a Notice of Public Hearing to be held August 12, 
2015 regularly scheduled meeting of the Polk County Conservation Board and to prepare documents for 
said hearing. 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 
 
 

2727



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No. 10 
Roll Call No.    15-0710 
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
               Const. Maint./Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Setting date of Public Hearing August 12, 2015 Board meeting for electric easements to Mid-American 
Energy for electric service and setting three transformers needed for Fort Des Moines Park Improvements. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
The Polk County Board of Supervisors are the owners of this Park land which is needed to be conveyed by 
easement to Mid-American Energy. Staff will provide an easement contract agreement with Mid-American 
Energy and associated costs.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 
 
Amount:  N/A 
 
Funding Source:  N/A 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:     
Currently there is no electric service in Fort Des Moines Park. With the planned Improvements in the park 
these electric easements will need to be provided at 3 locations near the project sites. This will provide utility 
service for existing and planned shelters and restrooms. 
 
NOTE: Polk County Conservation Board approved Setting date of the Public Hearing at the July meeting but 
information from Mid-American Energy was not available therefore the need to publish notice for the August 
12, 2015 meeting regarding these easements. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
 
Date:  June 10, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  
Staff was directed to request electric easements required by Mid-American Energy for electric service  
in Fort Des Moines Park and for a Public Hearing to be held at July 8, 2015 regularly scheduled meeting of 
the Polk County Conservation Board.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Setting date of Public Hearing regarding easements to MidAmerican Energy at Fort Des Moines Park for 
August 12, 2015.  
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

2828



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.      11 
Roll Call No. 15-0711 
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
               Construction/Maintenance  
   Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Public Hearing for approving Fort Des Moines Park Master Plan and estimated costs. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Presentation of Fort Des Moines Park Master Plan, estimated project costs and related improvements 
based on available resources.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Amount:    $2.5 million cost estimate from Shive Hattery Architecture + Engineering 
  $1.6 million available for future improvements 
  
Funding Source:   N/A 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
With the completion of the pond dredging, shore line work, rock sill installment and fish stocking; the 
Fort Des Moines pond is back to its normal pool elevation, and all affected areas have been restored.  
Through a series of public meetings with area residents, staff and Polk County Conservation Board 
members the following priorities were established: 
 
1) School connections and outdoor classrooms; 
2) Trail enhancements, circulation and access; 
2) Fence removal throughout park; 
3) New boat access and parking area; 
4) Kiosks (interpretation and  informational); 
5) Entrance improvements and connections; 
 
Additionally, the Polk County Conservation Board wanted to see improved visibility and security within 
the park master plan improvements.  Upon adoption of the park master plan, staff will begin developing 
plans and specifications for some of the park master plan elements.  At this time funds are not allocated 
nor identified to implement the full master plan.  Specific elements recommended for construction 
include: 
 
1 – 30’ x 64’ steel gable end 3-season picnic shelter with masonry fireplace and partial wrap around. 
2 – 30’ x 64’ steel gable end picnic shelters. 
3 – Steel shade structures.  
3 – CXT men’s and women’s flush toilets 
1 – CXT uni-sex vault toilet 
Outdoor Classroom 
Expanded trail system, hard surface, granular, and mowed. 
Additional park road paving, new and expanded parking lots, and sidewalks. 
Information kiosk, and misc. signage.  
Bio-cell/Rain-garden 

2929



Infrastructure improvements (electric service, water, and sewer). 
Contracted services (engineering, testing, electric, plumbing, roads, grading, and demolition). 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
 
Date:  June 10, 2015 
 
Agenda Item Number:  N/A 
 
Action:   
Staff directed to advertise for a public hearing to be held at the July 8, 2015 Board meeting for 
Improvements at Fort Des Moines Park. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve and accept Fort Des Moines Master Plan, budget estimates and scope of work. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

3030



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.    11-A 
Roll Call No.  15-0711A    
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
                   Construction/Maintenance  
   Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving Fort Des Moines Park Capital Improvement Plan 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Authorizing PCC staff to proceed with Fort Des Moines infrastructure development related to  the 
adopted Fort Des Moines Park Improvements Master Plan. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount: $1,510,927 estimated for future improvements. 
 
To date $868,525 has been expended on some park and the pond improvements which will bring the total 
investment at Fort Des Moines Park to $2,379,452. 
  
Funding Source:    Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond:  $1,407,490 
   Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant: $   103,437 
   Total Available Funding:   $1,510,927 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
With the passage of the Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond, Polk County Conservation worked 
to produce a series of projects important to water quality improvement and habitat protection, education 
initiatives, park enhancements and trail connections.  The Fort Des Moines Park planning process begun 
in 2011 through a series of public meetings between area residents, staff and Polk County Conservation 
Board Members. 
 
During this process the Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond was passed, thereby providing a 
funding stream for the related park improvements.  Work has been completed regarding the pond 
restoration and some trail/park improvements with $868,525 already invested into Fort Des Moines Park.  
The remaining park improvements as identified in the park master plan are estimated to cost 
approximately $2.5 million based on a cost estimate opinion from Shive Hattery Architecture + 
Engineering. 
 
Within the identified bond funds plus a $111,201 Land and Water Conservation Grant, Polk County 
Conservation has a available fund allocation of approximately $1.51 million for future improvements.  
Based on public and Board Member comments the following elements were recommended in priority 
order: 
 
1) School connections and outdoor classrooms; 
2) Trail enhancements, circulation and access; 
2) Fence removal throughout park; 
3) New boat access and parking area; 
4) Kiosks (interpretation and  informational); 
5) Entrance improvements and connections; 

3131



Staff is seeking approval to proceed with the implementation of the Fort Des Moines park master plan 
elements in priority order based on available funding streams. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):  
 
Date:  July 8, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  15-07-11   
 
Action:  Adoption of Fort Des Moines Park Master Plan, budget estimates and scope of work. 
 
Date:  May 13, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:     
 
Action:  Accepting Fort Des Moines Park pedestrian trail bridge connections. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorizing staff to implement the Fort Des Moines Park master plan elements as identified in priority 
order subject to identified funding sources in a total amount not to exceed $1,510,927. 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

3232



. 

 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.  12       
Roll Call No.     15-0712          
Submitted by: Richard Leopold 
                      Director 
 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Authorizing Director to develop financial plan and building design changes for the Jester Park 
Conservation Center. 
 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
 
Authorizing the Polk County Conservation Director to proceed with the cost reductions, fund-raising, 
alternative funding and building redesign options for the construction and development of the Jester Park 
Conservation Center. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $10,375,000 
 
Amount:     Construction:     $9,200,000 
   Contingency/General Conditions:  $    800,000 
   A & E:      $    350,000 
   Fund-raising contract extension:  $      25,000 
   Total Future Estimated Costs:  $10,375,000 (Not to exceed) 
 
 
Funding Source:    Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond $4,000,000 
   Vision Iowa     $   970,000 
   Corporate     $   530,000 
   Private Donations    $   339,845 
   Local Government    $   260,000 
   Other Grants     $   150,000 
   Total Committed to Date:   $6,249,845 
 
Future Needs: 
   Additional Private Fund-raising:  $2,125,155 
   Enterprise Funds (Admin Offices, other)* $1,000,000 
   Additional Bond Proceeds (if needed)* 

At the special Polk County Conservation (PCC) Board meeting on June 23, 2015, the PCC staff 
addressed the following concerns raised by the Board at their regular June 10, 2015 Board meeting 

$1,000,000 
   Future Needs:    $4,125,155 
 
*  The use of Enterprise funds with the exception of the administrative office expenses and additional use of bond 
funds shall only be utilized if additional private funds cannot be secured by Funding Solutions, Inc. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 

33



Polk County Conservation Board No. 15-  
Page 2 of 3 

 
regarding the future of the Polk County Conservation Center.  The items discussed included the 
following: 
 
 Prepare scenario planning of different construction estimates including pros and cons for each 

option; 
 Identify potential need of additional bond funding and impacts of future projects; 
 Justify need for administrative offices as a part of Conservation Center development; 

 
Discussion centered on establishing project "givens": 1) The conservation center will get built and it will 
be fabulous; 2) The current project budget is $12.0 million; 3) The current available funding is $6.25 
million; and 3) The Feasibility/Development study indicated that the market could bear an additional 
$2.0 million in private funding for this endeavor. 
 
Through Board discussions and staff evaluations, we are recommending that the following combination 
of efforts be approved in order to maintain the functionality of the center while also allowing for 
administrative offices and future expansion of the development site.  Staff is recommending that a 
$10,375,000 not to exceed budget be approved for the Conservation Center and that the Director is 
authorized and directed to complete the following: 
 
Building Redesign: 
 Eliminate Board Room and replace with exterior deck; 
 Reduce depth of building by eight feet; 
 Convert SIPS roof and wall systems with traditional wood structures; 
 Revise floor structural system and storm shelter reinforcement; 
 Convert office area roof trusses and reduce ceiling height to ten feet; 
 Eliminate amphitheater from plan; 
 Reduce paving by 20% from existing plan; 
 Discovery pond and stream to be an add alternate to final plans and specifications; 
 Convert exterior stone wall cladding with stone veneer; 
 Identify other savings that do not impact functional use of space or architectural aesthetics on the 

interior of the center. 
 
The cost savings from the above changes is estimated to reduce the overall project costs by $2,476,000 
bringing the revised cost estimate which includes additional fund-raising expenses, FY17 construction 
start date, etc. to $10,375,00. 
 
Additional Funding Required: 
In order to meet this budget gap, staff is recommending that the Board authorizes the use of Enterprise 
funds to pay for the administrative offices and increase Funding Solutions, Inc. fund-raising goal to $4.0 
million.  Should the private fund-raising campaign fall short, staff recommends that the Board obligates 
Polk County Water & Land Legacy bond funds as the last money in to this project. 
 
The Jester Park Conservation Center was identified as a key element of the Polk County Water & Land 
Legacy bond with an identified $4.0 million designated towards this effort.  Upon local engagement with 
area business and civic leaders it was affirmed that a Nature Center is needed within Polk County and 
initial fund-raising efforts were started with current commitments of approximately $2.25 million 
secured to date. 
 
 

34



Polk County Conservation Board No. 15-  
Page 3 of 3 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Polk County Conservation Board hereby approves redesigning the Jester Park Conservation Center 
as detailed above for an amount not to exceed $10,375,000 including change orders and authorizes and 
directs the Polk County Conservation Director to:  
 1) Enter into a design modification Agreement with RDG to reduce construction costs by a 
 minimum of $2.5 million; 
 2) Direct Funding Solutions, Inc. to expand their fund-raising goal to $4.0 million for an amount 
 not to exceed $25,000 for the private funding goal increase; 
 3) Encumber or debt finance up to $1.0 million from the PCC Enterprise Fund, if needed; 
 4) Authorizes the use of an additional $2.25 million in Polk County Water & Land Legacy bond 
 funding, if needed, and as the last monies into the project. 
 5) Provides regular updates to the Board regarding expense reductions, fund-raising efforts and 
 use of additional Enterprise or Bond funding as approved by this action. 
 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):  Related actions previously taken by the Board 
 
Date:  June 10, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  Approved contract with Funding Solutions, Inc. for campaign management and execution 
services associated with the Jester Park Conservation Center with a target goal of $2.0 - $3.0 million for 
an amount not to exceed $125,000. 
 
Date:  May 13, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  Acceptance of Feasibility/Development Analysis Report completed by Jerold Panas, Linzy and 
Associates on Jester Park Conservation Center project fund-raising. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

35



 Date July 8, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.  13      
Roll Call No.     15-0713          
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
                  Construction /Maintenance  
   Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Authorizing Board Chair to sign a Change Order from Polk County Engineers with Corell Contractors, Inc. 
for the construction of turning lanes at the new Jester Park entrance road. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Authorizing PCC staff to work with Polk County Engineers and Corell Contractors, Inc. for the construction 
of turning lanes on NW 118th St. for the new relocated entrance to Jester Park. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Amount:  $43,834.45 (Not to exceed) - Estimate 
   $39,849.50  Construction                                    
      $  3,984.95 10% Contingency                              
 
Funding Source:        Polk County Water and Land Legacy Bond 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
As part of the Jester Park, entrance road relocation staff worked with Shive-Hattery Engineers, and Polk 
County Engineers for the turning lanes needed on NW 128 St.  After both parties conducted traffic studies 
they determined the safest access into and out of the new park entrance road would be to provide these 
turning lanes. Polk County Engineers currently are under contract with Corell Contractor, Inc. for this type of 
work. Polk County Engineers have agreed to provide us with a change order for this work as well as assist 
with inspections and project administration. This project will be similar to the new entrance road work and 
will not be paved at this time which will allow the site go through at least one freeze and thaw cycle and will 
be paved along with the new entrance road at a later date. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
 
Date:  October 9, 2013 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:   
Approved Jester Park Entrance Road Relocation project including plans, specs, cost estimate, and form of 
contract. 5 - Yeas / 0 - Nays. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Polk County Conservation Board approves the change order for the Entrance Road Turning Lanes as 
detailed above  in the amount of $39,849.50  and a 10% contingency amount of $3,984.95 for an amount not 
to exceed $43,834.45 and authorizes the Board Chair to sign the change order document and ratify the 
Director's action on June 25, 2015.   
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the 
office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the 
Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the 
Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

3636


	RFP Jester Park Lodge Final 7-15.pdf
	Polk County Conservation
	11407 NW Jester Park Drive
	Granger, Iowa 50109
	RFP 2015-#002
	PREFACE
	Contact for Information:  Clarke Johnson, Parks Superintendent

	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	STATEMENT OF INTENT AND INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSER
	SERVICES PROVIDED BY POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION
	SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR
	CONTRACT TERMS/LENGHT OF AGREEMENT:
	The formal contract shall include this RFP, the awarded Proposer's proposal and the negotiated contract.  The awarded proposer will be offered a five-year contract with one option to renew for an additional five-years upon mutual agreement of both par...
	SCHEDULE OF PROCESS:
	Date of RFP Issuance:    July 8, 2015
	Lodge Facility Tours:    July 20 - 31, 2015 (Proposer to schedule)
	Final submittal of questions:   August 7, 2015 (By close of business)
	Responses to questions submitted:  August 14, 2015
	Proposals due:      September 1, 2015 (By close of business)
	The Polk County Conservation Office is open to the public Monday - Friday 8:00 am to 4:30 p.m.
	RFP Contact Information: (Scheduling of Lodge tours)
	Clarke Johnson
	Park Superintendent
	Polk County Conservation
	11407 NW Jester Park Drive
	Granger, Iowa 50109
	Fax: (515) 323-5354
	Email: clarke.johnson@polkcountyiowa.gov
	Note: All questions must be submitted in writing.  No questions will be answered in person or over the phone and Polk County Conservation shall only consider items in writing regarding the process and review of this RFP.  All verbal responses to quest...
	PROPOSAL FORMAT
	EVALUATION CRITERIA


	Budget 2014-15 Monthly Revenues & Expenses.pdf
	Jun 2015

	7 BC EL north side CXT purchase 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	8 BC Yale Forklift purchase 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	9 BC Set Date of PH Adm JPGC sewer 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	10 BC PH Ft DSM Elec easements 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	11 BC PH Ft DSM Public Hearing 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	11-A BC Ft DM Capital Improvements 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	12 BC JPCC Funding Approval 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	13 BC JP turn lanes change order 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	13 BC JP turn lanes change order 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	12 BC JPCC Funding Approval 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date

	12 BC JPCC Funding Approval 7-8-15.pdf
	July 8, 2015
	Date




